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July 15, 2009

Dr. Daniel J. LaVista

Executive Director

State Council of Higher Education
James Monroe Building

101 North 14 Street

Richmond, VA 23219

Re: Virginia Two-year College Transfer Grant Program Regulations (8 VAC 40-150)
Dear Dr. LaVista:

Your agency asks whether the State Council of etighducation possesses the requisite authority to
promulgate the above-referenced regulations.

Va. Code Ann. § 23-9.6(15) vests the State Council of Higher Educatiothlie authority to promulgate
such regulations as may be necessary to carryteyiowers and duties under the Code. Under thetsiw
framework for the Virginia Two-year College Transi@rant Progranm{program), Va. Code Ann. § 23-38.10:9
provides, “The Council shall promulgate regulatiémsthe implementation of the provisions of thisapter and the
disbursement of funds consistent therewith and @piate to the administration of the program.” Bese the
promulgation of regulations for the implementatmfithe program is expressly the responsibility &HEV, it is
my view that SCHEV has the mandated authority toyprigate such regulations.

| also find that the proposed regulations are atest with the statutory grant of authority to prdgate
them, are consistent with the statutes, and aegnally consistent. The proposed regulations dcappear to run
afoul of state or federal statutes. | further fihdt the proposed regulations have no Constitatidafect.
If you require additional assistance on this matikrase do not hesitate to contact me.
Respectfully,

Jake A. Belue
Assistant Attorney General
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